

Josepaitamala

WEB DESIGNER & FRONT-END DEVELOPER

CV

CONTACT INFORMATION

43 Adams Way,
Croydon
CR0 6XN
Tel. 07895 259971
Email. josepaitamala27@hotmail.co.uk

EDUCATION

- 2013-to present Birkbeck, University of London
Foundation Degree in Web Technologies. Part time
- 2008-2009 University Iberoamericana,
Mexico City-Mexico. Graphic Web Design Exchange Student.
- 2006-2007 University of Essex-Colchester School
of Arts and Design. Graphic Design Exchange Student.
- 2003-2006 University Complutense of Madrid-Spain.
Fine Art degree specialised in Graphic Design.
- 2001-2003 School of Art No 10 Madrid-Spain.
Graphic Design and Illustration 2 years course

SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE

These are the regular applications I use to create my work, I am confident in both Mac and Windows platforms:

Adobe Photoshop CC, Adobe Illustrator CC, Adobe InDesign CC, Adobe Dreamweaver CC, Sublime Text 3, Adobe Flash CC, Git

Developer knowledge:

HTML5, CSS3, jQuery - advanced knowledge
SEO, Javascript, PHP - medium knowledge
Mysql - basic knowledge
CMS - Magento, WordPress, Website Baker, CS Cart, Open Cart, Prestashop, eDirectory, Moodle

ABOUT ME

I am a talented web designer with a creative flair thanks to my background in arts and design. I have combined my creativity with my development skills for years, I have a very good eye for detail, if a pixel is not right, I would sort it out. I believe that web applications must be designed around the user experience. I like to write clean, well documented and optimised code following W3C standards and I hate it when I see bad practices in the code. I don't smoke, I love to exercise every week, but I also enjoy a cheeky beer every now and then. I always get happy with chocolate and I love my latin music which makes me feel in a good mood all the time.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- 2013-to present Flint Technology. London
Position: Web Designer & Front End Developer. I make sure that all custom websites and applications for our eCommerce clients display with a beautiful, user friendly and responsive design.
- 2012-2013 Confederation of Tourism and Hospitality (CTH). London
Position: Webmaster.
My main projects were to create a social network and study resources website for the CTH students and centres, also the redesign and development of the new company's website, which improved the number of visitors and enquiries.
- 2009-2012 Simply Design. Colchester-Essex
Position: Graphic Web Designer.
Simply Design is a small web design, development and hosting company. After 2 years in this company I became the head web designer. Since I started working at Simply Design the company grew in clients very quickly.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Full UK driving license - (Clean)
Languages - English and Spanish
Magento Certified Front End Developer